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Memorandum
ltem 10A

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson

DATE: August 28, 2024

SUBJECT: Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

New-Hire
Sarah Yates, Food Service Aide

Extra-Duty Contracts for FY25:
Frieb, Tobias - CMS Activities Director

Frieb, Tobias - CES Student Council

Frieb, Courtney - CMS Yearbook

Frieb, Courtney - CMS Cheer Head Coach
Daggs, Howie - CMS Student Council

Cross, Tamara - Battle of the Books Coach
McMillan, Kimberly - Teacher Mentor
Beck-Andrews, Shelby - CHS Yearbook Advisor
Griffin, Mandy - CHS Head Swim Coach

Resignations:
Fia'ai, Shary - PACE Administrative Assistant, Anchorage

Brown, Wendy - CHS Special Education Aide, effective immediately

Morrison, Tristine - CHS Administrative Assistant, effective September 4, 2024
Crews, Kerin - Accounts Payable / PACE Financial Coordinator, effective 10/31/2024
Nelson, Tina - CES Special Education Aide, effective immediately

Brazille, Shirley - CMS Special Education Aide, effective immediately

Vickers, Amanda - CES Special Education Aide

Stumpf, Madison - CES Special Education Aide

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



